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From: Gray, Dara F <DGray@entergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Wentzel, Michael
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Schedule Change Letter

Thanks Mike 
Enjoy your time off. 
 
Dara Gray REM 
Chemistry/Environmental 
Indian Point Energy Center 
Dgray@entergy.com 
914-254-8414 
 
From: WENTZEL, MICHAEL J [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:43 PM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Subject: Schedule Change Letter 
 

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links if sender is unknown. DO NOT provide your user ID or password.

 

Dara, 
 
Just to let you know, the schedule change letter was signed and will be issued once our admin is finished processing it, 
which should be in the next day, or so. I will be out the rest of the week, so I will have to send you a copy of the letter 
when I get back next week. As discussed, the revised publish date is January 2017. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
Michael Wentzel 
Project Manager 
NRR/DLR/RERP 
(301) 415-6459 
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov 
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